
 

 

 

  

   

  

    

  
       
   

   

  

  

    

     

  
     

     

     
      

      

    

   
  

  

  

ADDENDUM 2 

October 18, 2018 

ITB FM 60-18 

DEMOLITION, DISPOSAL AND REBUILD OF FISHING PIER AT MARLER PARK 

This addendum is to answer the following questions: 

1. Can moisture shield composite decking be used on this project? 

Yes, however, it must meet the same load limits and span limits as the treated wood 2 by 
material. If used, it may require additional floor bracing than the original plans listed. 
We would require documentation as to the specs before final inspection and approval. 

2. Do pilings need to be wrapped in polyethylene? 

No 

3. What is the project’s estimated cost? 

Under $250,000 

4. Are state, federal and county permits required? 

The contractor is required to provide any permit necessary. Liability is for contractor to 
ascertain the need for all (State, Federal, and County). 

5. Is retaining wall to be replaced? Is temporary wall to be removed? 

We are not certain the condition of the retaining wall. The need for replacement would 
require approval from County staff before proceeding. 

See attached updated bid sheet to include an allowance not to exceed $2500.00. 

**The temporary wall will be removed by County staff. ** 

**Additionally, and if fill material is required, it must be approved by County staff as to 
the type of material to be used. ** 

6. Does contractor need to post work signs? 

Yes 



 

 
  

 

 

Notes: 

Ramp needs to be wheelchair accessible.  Handrails and top piece to be removed by County and 
re-purposed.  Contractor to be given room to stage and store materials.  However, the site is not 
secured. 

County to identify-erosion piece needs to be built up where dock connects to land. 



BID SHEET 

Bid#: ITB FM 60-18 

BID ITEM: Demolition, Disposal & Rebuild of Fishing Pier at Ross Marler Park 

Total Bid Amount to for demo and disposal: $__________ 

Total Bid Amount for re-build of pier: $___________ 

Allowance for Retaining Wall: $_$2500.00._______ 

Total Bid Amount: $------------

Total number of days to complete the project (demo, dispose and rebuild): ------
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SIGN IN SHEET 
DemolisWRebuild/Dispose-Ross Marler Park Pier: 

ITB FM60-18 
Non-Mandatory Pre-Bid Meeting 

October 2, 2018 @ 8:00 AM CST 
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